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Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

From: Nancy Myers <MyersN@impactnetwork.com>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 1:59 PM
To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)
Cc: Nancy Myers
Subject: Withdraw of selling Long Distance in KY
Attachments: KentuckyWithdrawForms.pdf

Good Afternoon Jeff, 
 
Impact Network Solutions, Inc stopped selling long distance in the state of Kentucky in 2014, and filed the Certificate of 
Withdrawal (see Attached) in March 2015. 
 
The following accounts are the ones that I know we used to pay either monthly or yearly, I am not sure if there are other 
ones that need deactivated to close us out of your state: 
 

 Account #000002283 Utility Gross Receipts License Tax 

 Account #000252070 Sales and Use Tax 

 Account #000440410 Telecommunications Tax 

 Tax ID: 022205395 for notice # 107778519 
 
Please let me know if you need more information or have any questions. 
 
Thanks for your help in getting this completed. 
 

NANCY MYERS 
OFFICE MANAGER 
IMPACT NETWORK SOLUTIONS INC. 
(419)-420-6300 EXT. 108 
(419)-420-6303 FAX 
 
PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE: WWW.IMPACTNETWORK.COM 
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LD (made inactive)
6/23/2014 for
6/22/2015 and
3/9/2015 - JDC
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